
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
5th Floor, New Courthouse  •  P.O. Box 1829  •  Fayetteville, North Carolina  28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771  •  Fax:  (910) 678-7770 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
Chairman 

 
KENNETH S. EDGE 

Vice Chairman 
 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 

JIMMY KEEFE 
BILLY R. KING 

EDWARD G. MELVIN 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Faircloth and King) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  May 1, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting – Thursday, May 8, 2014 
 
The regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, May 1, 2014 has been 
CANCELLED and rescheduled as a SPECIAL MEETING on Thursday, May 8, 2014 at 
9:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick 
Street, Fayetteville, NC. 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2014 Regular Meeting (Pg. 2) 

 
2. Update on Clinic and Wellness Proposal (NO MATERIALS)   

 
3. Bullard Circle Update (Pg. 9) 

 
4. Monthly Financial Report  

 
A. Sales Tax Update (Pg. 12)  

 
B. Review of Financial Report (Pg. 13) 
 

5. Discussion of County Government Efficiency Study (NO MATERIALS)   
 

6. Other Matters of Business (NO MATERIALS)   
 

 
 
  

 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 County Administration 
 Melissa Cardinali, Finance Director 
 Tammy Gillis, Senior Internal Auditor 
 County Legal 
 County Department Head(s) 
 Sunshine List 
 



DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

NEW COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
APRIL 3, 2014- 9:30AM 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Marshall Faircloth, Chairman 
Commissioner Kenneth Edge 

MEMBER ABSENT: Commissioner Billy King 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS 
PRESENT: Chairman Jeannette Council 

OTHERS: Amy Cannon, Interim County Manager 
James Lawson, Assistant County Manager 
Quentin McPhatter, Assistant County Manager 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Melissa Cardinali, Finance Director 
Sally Shutt, Chief Public Information Director 
Buck Wilson, Health Department Director 

ITEMNO._/._. --

Rodney Jenkins, Health Department Assistant Director 
Kendra Manning, Employee Wellness Coordinator 
Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage Services 
Jeffrey Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Director 
Julean Self, Human Resources Assistant Director 
Dan Domico, Human Resources Consultant 
Candice White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Faircloth called the meeting to order. 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - MARCH 6, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve the minutes. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

2. MEDICAL PLAN UPDATE 

Amy Cannon, Interim County Manager, called on Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage 
Services, for the presentation on the county's wellness strategies moving forward. Mr. 
Browder stated the purpose of his presentation is to provide information for the board of 
commissioners to consider amending the county's initial wellness pro!,rram. Mr. Browder 
reviewed the following information on the county's medical plan performance: 

1 
r 



• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

DRAFT 
Medical Plan Performance 

The Cumberland County Wellness program is a dynamic and organic program 
designed to improve the health of the employees at Cumberland County. 
The goals and standards of the program may need to be flexible . 
The ultimate goal of employee health improvement remains in place . 
Accountability is an integral pait of achieving overall employee health 
improvement. 
Since the program was created in the spring of2013, several environmental 
factors have occurred, that require adjustments to the program. 

o Federal Wellness rules have changed. 
Using the physician solely as the alternate standard to qualify is no longer 
allowed. 

o Cape Fear Hospital System was uncomfortable tracking and reporting 
biometric results to the county (whether someone qualified or not). 

o The glucose biometric goal is being re-evaluated (whether fasting or non-
fasting standards used) 

Given these structural challenges, a resetting of the program is required . 
ln addition to reviewing clinic options, reviewing potential wellness partners will 
be part of this review process. 
Coming out of this bid process, the core partner will be identified and engaged . 
The spring 2014 screening will be deferred . 
Accountability standards will be re-engaged in the future, as a strategy for 
continued health improvement. 
ln the end, the County needs an integrated partner, who is willing to support and 
efficiently facilitate the County's wellness goals. 

Mr. Browder stated the bulk of the Request for Proposal (RFP) is written for a vendor to 
handle the screenings, coaching and tracking/reporting of data to the county. Mr. 
Browder stated having a more comprehensive review process is important to developing 
the right overall solution/package. 

Commissioner Edge requested more specific information. Mr. Browder stated he wants 
to be sure the screening partner is willing to track and report results back to the county. 
Mr. Browder stated he also wants to make sure there is a good coaching solution in place 
for employees who are identified as at-risk and to make sure the clinic solution is 
responsive to and has the confidence of employees and can be both a partner in episodic 
care as well as help as a well ness resource. Mr. Browder also stated the partner should be 
able to report who did and did not qualify, identify health issues and integrate claims data 
to give a more global view. 

Commissioner Edge asked whether it was still the intent for an employee who 
participates to get a reduced rate. Ms. Cannon responded in the affirmative and stated the 
intent is to reschedule the wellness fair as soon as possible through the Health 
Department with Cape Fear Valley Health System (CFVHS) to again set the base line for 
next year when there will be a comparison of the two. Ms. Cannon stated there will also 

2 



DRAFT 
need to be creative measures taken relative to the timing of glucose screenings due to 
fasting requirements. 

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Faircloth regarding improvements to 
the productivity of the clinic, Ms. Cannon stated during a meeting with Buck Wilson, 
Health Department Director, and Rodney Jenkins, Health Department Assistant 
Director, they expressed some frustration with the numbers but had some ideas about 
increasing participation; however, her hesitation in rolling it out is that it takes on a 
completely different mission than that originally created for the clinic. Ms. Cannon 
stated the clinic was created as a wellness piece and acute care clinic to save money for 
the employees and also to have a financial impact on the health plan. Ms. Cannon 
stated some employees cannot afford the co-pay and there is a great benefit to the 
clinic. Ms. Cannon stated she was hesitant to restructure the mission of the clinic in 
conjunction with the RFP in the event it needed to be changed again because this might 
create some confusion among employees. 

Commissioner Edge stated the wellness clink has been operating a year and asked 
whether there was data to determine whether the number of claims had been reduced. 
Mr. Browder stated he does not have the data but it will be built into the RFP process 
because it can be tracked through available software packages. Commissioner Edge 
stated that was the original intent of the program and if the county is to continue the 
program, it needs to know the results. Mr. Browder stated the original expectation was 
that CFVHS would be comfortable gathering the data, but it was not. 

Commissioner Faircloth stated this presentation was intended as an update and more 
concrete results are expected at the May meeting. Ms. Catmon stated one of the things 
that can be done is to open a line of communication between Mr. Browder, Mr. Wilson 
and the clinic to try to enhance participation based on the mission as it currently stands. 
Ms. Cannon stated there are things that can be improved before the RFP is issued. Mr. 
Wilson stated data reflects about 50% of employees are participating, with library and 
Sheriffs staff participating at about 35%. Mr. Wilson stated his staff can go to the 
various county departments and speak with supervisors and their employees in an effort 
to increase participation. Mr. Wilson also stated it would be beneficial to know what 
percentage of employee participation is needed for the county to reach its target 
because this will also help determine the number of employees that have to be seen in 
the clinic. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE LOCAL TOWN FEE RATE INCREASE FOR THE 
NORCRESS SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 

BACKGROUND: 
There was a meeting of the NORCRESS Advisory Board and it was brought to the Public 
Utilities Division's attention that the Local Town Fee has not been increased since 2007. 
The Local Town Fee is used to defray the administrative costs incurred by the Towns of 
Godwin, Falcon and Wade for billing the NORCRESS customers. There have been 
increases in the cost of postage, printing, paper, etc., but the Local Town Fee has not 
increased to cover these costs. 

3 



DRAFT 
The NORCRESS Advisory Board suggested the Local Town fee be increased from $1.50 
per customer per month to $1.7 5 per customer per month. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
The Engineering and Infrastructure Director, the NORCRESS Advisory Board and 
County Management recommend that the Finance Committee recommend to the 
NORCRESS Governing Board the new Local Town fee of$1.75 per customer per month. 

****** 

Ms. Cannon called on Jeffrey Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Director, who 
reviewed the background information and recommendation/proposed action as recorded 
above. Mr. Brown stated the effective date of the increase would be July 1, 2014. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve the requested increase to $1.75 to 
be effective July 1, 2014. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO TRANSPORTATION 
ENHANCEMENT GRANT FOR TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM AT 
A VERASBORO BATTLEFIELD 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 1, 2000, the Board of Commissioners approved the County's participation in a 
grant agreement among the County, the Averasboro Battlefield Commission, Inc., and 
NCDOT for the restoration or preservation of historic elements of the Battlefield. The 
Battlefield Commission agreed to provide matching funds and manage the project. The 
County obligated to assure that all grant requirements were met. Budget revisions B05-
267 and BOS-267 A were approved on February 7, 2005 to establish a separate fund for the 
grant funds received for this project in prior years. In the fall of 2013, the Battlefield 
Commission reported that it could not complete the project. The County, the Battlefield 
Commission, NCDOT and the Federal Highway Administration have engaged in 
discussions since that time to resolve the issues created by non-completion. 

The Supplemental Agreement was negotiated by the parties. The Supplemental Agreement 
changes the scope of the project from developing a transportation museum to developing a 
scenic byway through the Battlefield Site. The Battlefield Commission is obligated to the 
sell the William Smith House through The Historic Preservation Foundation of North 
Carolina. The County is obligated to move the historic markers and prepare a driveway 
and parking site for the relocation of the markers. Bobby Howard has inspected the site 
and has determined that his crew can do this work. The County will remain obligated to 
maintain the marker site. If the terms of the Supplemental Agreement are met, the Cow1ty 
will be relieved of any liability for the repayment of the grant funds. 

4 



DRAFT 
RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
County Manager and County Attorney recommend approval of the Supplemental 
Agreement. 

****** 
Ms. Cannon advised this items relates to an issue regarding the A verasboro Battlefield in 
which the county acts as the conduit for the grant. Rick Moorefi.eld, County Attorney, 
reviewed the background information as recorded above and stated the Battlefield 
Commission is unable to complete the project and the agencies involved have agreed to 
change the scope of the project to be a scenic byway project rather than a transportation 
museum. Mr. Moorefield advised the county' s obligation is to move the historic markers 
and prepare a driveway and parking site for the relocation of the markers with the county 
to remain obligated to maintain the marker site. Mr. Moorefield stated if everything falls 
into place, this will reduce the county's potential obligation from the $430,000 grant 
reimbursement down to the cost of preparing the marker site and moving the markers 
which Bobby Howard has indicated his crew can do. Mr. Moorefield advised the Historic 
Preservation Foundation of North Carolina has indicated it will market the William Smith 
House property for sale to a private buyer and the option as proposed appears to be the 
only option at present. Mr. Moorefield responded to questions and explained the property 
has been divided into a one acre site for the historic markers and a two acre site for the 
William Smith House, which will be sold as a private residence subject to restrictive 
covenants. Mr. Moorefield stated that even though the Battlefield Commission would 
remain the property owner of the marker site, it had no source of revenue and the county 
will probably have to maintain the one acre site. Ms. Cannon explained no funds have 
been appropriated in the budget and the county will need to reimburse Solid Waste since it 
is an enterprise fund. Mr. Moorefield stated the cost will not likely exceed $15,000. Mr. 
Moorefi.eld stated although this is not a guarantee, it can probably work. Mr. Moorefield 
stated the NCDOT and the Federal Highway Commission are willing to continue to work 
with the county, and the supplemental agreement states that in the event the property is not 
sold with the fiscal year, they wi ll negotiate an extension. Mr. Moorefield stated he does 
not believe there will be an expectation for the county to pay the money back. 

MOTION: Commissioner Edge moved to approve the supplemental agreement. 
Commissioner Faircloth SECOND: 

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

5. REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND: 
The financial report is included as of February 28, 2014. Highlights include: 

Revenues 
o Ad valorem taxes: collections are consistent with the prior fiscal year 
o Sales taxes: collections are currently 4% behind the prior year. At the 

existing pace revenue could be $2,300,000 less than budget. We will 
continue to monitor as we expect a positive impact from internet sales 
beginning with the April distribution. 

5 



DRAFT 
o Pet registration fees: 43.6% of budget has been collected as of February 

28. 
Expenditures 

o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual patterns 

RECOMMENDA TTON/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed - for information purposes only. 

****** 

Melissa Cardinali, Finance Director, reviewed highlights of the February financial report as 
recorded above. Ms. Cardinali stated in last month's report an initial concern was highlighted 
about sales tax collections being behind the prior year and the February sales tax collections 
are not where the county would like for them to be. Ms. Cardinali stated collections are down 
in about one fourth of North Carolina counties while another fourth are experiencing an 
increase. Ms. Cardinali stated she does not have an explanation for this but is monitoring the 
situation. Ms. Cardinali stated there has not been a lot of feedback from the State on this 
revenue line. Ms. Cardinali stated the February report reflects six months of sales tax which is 
through December sales and January sales will be reported in April. Ms. Cardinali stated the 
county was just a little above budget last year and there may be an issue with the current 
budget being too optimistic. Ms. Cardinali cautioned that the county needs to remain aware 
but not alarmed. Ms. Cardinali stated the April report will be the first report reflecting the 
impact of Amazon internet sales and she is hopeful this will have a positive impact even 
though it will only reflect six months or halfway through the year. Ms. Cardinal stated the 
greatest impact will likely be to the county's use of one time funds in next year's budget and 
not necessarily a significant impact on the current year's budget. Ms. Cardinali stated she will 
keep the board apprised and not necessarily wait until the next meeting of the Finance 
Committee should she observe anything out of the ordinary. 

Commissioners Edge and Faircloth asked that the Finance Committee continue to receive a 
financial summary of the Crown Center. Ms. Cardinali stated she would be sure it was 
included. 

6. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

Commissioner Edge inquired regarding the schedule for budget meetings. Ms. Cannon stated 
the budget schedule is in the process of being coordinated and it should be submitted for 
consideration at the April 2211

d board meeting. Ms. Cannon advised the intent is to introduce 
the recommended budget at a televised meeting. 

Ms. Cannon recalled information received from the District Attorney about the position the 
county funds to help move individuals out of the jail system and stated she reviewed a draft of 
a document that will be disseminated to the full board. 

Ms. Cannon called on James Lawson, Assistant County Manager, to provide an update on the 
Department of Social Services (DSS) classification and pay study. Mr. Lawson stated in 
September, 2013 recommendations were provided regarding Phase II positions in the Health 

6 



DRAFT 
Department and DSS. Mr. Lawson stated at that time, the plan was to delay approximately 220 
income maintenance positions until December, 2014 because the positions were impacted by 
the NC FAST roll out. Mr. Lawson stated Human Resources began the study in January 
working with the DSS director and her staff, and the process is completed and 
recommendations have been processed through the state level human resources; Brenda 
Jackson, DSS Director, was on board with the recommendations. 

Mr. Lawson stated because challenges continue with the rollout of NC Fast, Ms. Jackson 
recognized the need to do something different and now has staff focused on recertification. 
Mr. Lawson stated because of this, the recommendation is to proceed with the Phase II 
positions effective May 41

h with the exception of the 50 income maintenance positions that are 
focused on recertification. Mr. Lawson stated several counties have come to the same 
conclusion and have gotten the State to agree that before the universal worker concept can be 
implemented, counties need to have a core group of positions focused on recertification. Mr. 
Lawson stated January, 2015 is projected for the remaining 50 positions but they may be 
considered ahead of that time depending on feedback from Ms. Jackson. 

Mr. Lawson stated the board allocated $1.3 million to cover Phase II and the budget is well 
below the funding that was allocated; this includes the remaining 50 positions. A brief 
discussion followed. 

Consensus of the Finance Committee was to schedule the three May committee meetings for 
May gth pending communication with the Policy and Facilities committee chairs; committee 
meetings will be followed by a brief lunch and a meeting of the full board with The Mercer 
Group. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10: 12 a.m. 

7 



JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE 
Engineering & Infrastructure Director 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H CA R O L I NA 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
PUBLIC UTILITIES DIVISION 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE MAY 8, 2014 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
FROM: JEFFERY BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 
THROUGH: AMY H. CANNON, INTERIM COUNTY MANAGER 
DATE: APRIL 29,2014 

SUBJECT: BULLARD CIRCLE UPDATE 

Requested by: AMY H. CANNON, INTERIM COUNTY MANAGER 

Presenter(s): JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 15 MINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

ITEMNO. c3. 
AMYM. HALL 

t\dministrntivc Program Officer I 

As you are already aware, the Bullard Circle community has drinking water wells that 
contain arsenic levels that exceed the State's drinking water standards. A public meeting 
was held on March 201

h to further define the issues with the water supply wells to the 
citizens as well as to answer questions and gather feedback. Staff was directed by the 
Board of Commissioners on March 25th to develop a plan within the next 30 days that 
would supply the citizens within the Bullard Circle community with public water. A 
community survey was developed and mailed to each property owner within the impacted 
area on March 27th. The survey results indicated that the majority of the people that 
responded to the survey would like public water and would prefer to pay for it through a 
special assessment process. A summary of the results have been attached for your 
revrew. 

At the current time, staff has determined that the quickest way to get public water to the 
community would be for the County to fund the project on the front end and have the 
citizens repay the cost of construction through a special assessment process. This 
approach has previously been used in other cases. 

2nd Floor, Historic Courthouse- P.O . Box 1829- Suite 214 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7637 • Fax: (910) 678-7635 



On April 91
h, County Management sent a letter to Steve Blanchard requesting that PWC 

participate in the cost of this project based on their policy of participating in rural areas 
where contamination has been identified. Mr. Blanchard responded back in writing the 
following day stating that his recommendation would be for PWC to participate at 25% 
of the cost of installing a public water system. However, the City Manager informed 
County Management the same day that the City Council has not made a formal decision 
on whether or not annexation would be required in this situation. The City of Fayetteville 
has a policy that states that in order for PWC to extend public utilities to a parcel then the 
property owner has to petition to be annexed by the City of Fayetteville. Based on the 
feedback received at the public meeting, it does not appear that the citizens would be 
willing to petition for annexation in exchange for public water. County Management has 
sent a letter to the City Manager requesting that City Council waive the annexation 
requirement. 

At the current time, there are two different approaches that the County can take in order 
to provide water to this community. Each option is described below. 

Option #1 
The County has formally requested that the City of Fayetteville waive its annexation 
policy, which would then allow PWC to participate up to 25% of the pr~{ect. This item 
will be discussed at the City Council Work Session on Monday, May 51 

• The County 
then in turn could participate up to 25% leaving the remaining portion (50%) to be paid 
by the property owners through the use of a special assessment. The County 
Commissioners have the ability to set the interest rate along with the number of years of 
the assessment. Upon completion of the project, PWC would own and maintain the water 
system and the residents would be charged outside city rates. 

Option #2 
The County could create a water and sewer district for the community and then install a 
public water system. The County could be a bulk water purchaser from PWC and the 
County would own and maintain the water system. The County would establish the rate 
structure, bill the residents and collect the monthly usage fees. This scenario would 
mirror what the County is currently doing within the Southpoint Water System. The 
question to be answered is what would be the cost contribution by the County as that will 
determine the amount that the property owners would be responsible for paying back 
through the use of a special assessment. 

The biggest obstacle with either option is the fact that there are several private streets 
where water mains will have to be extended in order to reach all the impacted residents. 
The County Attorney's office is currently working to determine ownership of these 

2"d Floor, Historic Courthouse - P.O. Box 1829- Suite 214 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7637 • Fax: (910) 678-7635 



streets. It appears that the only way to adequately and legally obtain a utility easement 
along these street corridors is to condemn the property. This process could take up to 
four months. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Engineering and Infrastructure Director and County Management recommend to the 
Finance Committee that the preferred option would be for PWC to participate in the 
project and for PWC to own and operate the water system once installation is complete. 

It is also recommended that a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) be issued now to move 
forward with the selection of a full service engineering firm that can provide the 
necessary surveying and engineering needed for the project. The surveying component is 
the most critical as to the fact that a legal description will be needed in order to move 
forward with condemnation. 

2"d Floor, Historic Courthouse- P.O. Box 1829- Suite 214 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7637 • Fax: (910) 678-7635 



.MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4'h Floor, New Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Faymcvillc, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
MAY 8, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MELISSA C. CARDINAli, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
MAY 1, 2014 ~ 

SUBJECT: SALES TAX UPDATE 

Presenter(s): Melissa C. Cardinali, Finance Director 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 10 Minutes 

ITEMNO. ~.A . 

Over the past couple of months, we have advised the Finance Committee of anticipated 
reductions in sales tax distributions for Fiscal Year 2013-14. Collections continue to run 
approximately 4.4% behind FY13 collections which could result in a $2,400,000 deficit 
compared with budget. Meanwhile, the majority of the State is enjoying a slight increase in sales 
tax collections. 

In an effort to fully understand the situation in Cumberland County, we reached out to the 
NCACC, another North Carolina county that is home to the military (Onslow), and to military 
officials. Through these efforts we have surmised that - the future is not bleak but we must 
proceed with caution in order to weather changes over the next decade. 

The current sales tax picture for FY14 has been dramatically shaped by the multi-faceted impact 
of civilian furloughs, sequestration, fewer troop deployments to combat zones, the Federal 
shutdown and extremely bad weather. 

While Fort Bragg has reached an all-time high of assigned troops, a reduction of around 2,000 
troops over the next 2 years will bring the post closer to personnel levels similar to two years 
ago. Fort Bragg units have unique capabilities that will likely assist in providing some protection 
for the post's future. However, sequestration will be back in Fiscal Year 2016 and remains a 
player in the economic picture through 2021. There is also an impending BRAC discussion that 
will likely have an impact in FY17 to both the military and civilian work forces. 

The combination of these potential events leads to an outlook for sales tax featuring peaks and 
valleys over the next five to 10 years. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing OUl- Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWJN- HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRJNG LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



MELTSSA C. CARDINALI 
Finance Directo( 

FINANCE OFF1CE 
4'" Floor. N ew Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • F~yettevillc, Norell Carolina 28302-1829 

(910)678-7753 • Fax (9 I0) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
MAY 8, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MELISSA C. CAROTNALI, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
APRIL 22, 2014 '\V-U 
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - AS OF 3/31/14 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Finance Director 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as of March 31 , 2014. Highlights include: 
• Revenues 

ITEMNO. 4. B. 

o Ad valorem taxes: collections continue at a pace consistent with the prior fiscal 
year. 

o Sales taxes: collections are currently 4.4% behind fiscal year 2012-13. At the 
existing pace revenue will likely be $2,400,000 less than budget. We did not see 
the expected positive impact from internet sales beginning with the April 
distribution. It appears sales tax revenue continues to feel the effects of last year' s 
sequestration as well as the federal shutdown in the fall of2013. 

o Pet registration fees: 88.7% of budget has been collected - the same level for the 
March time period in FY13. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual patterns. 

• Crown Coliseum 
o Financial statements as presented to the CCCC Board arc included. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

Celeb1-ating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LlNOEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS 

GENERAL FUND 

General Administration I 8,691,796 1 911,6371 1,688,484 1 1,067,988 1 12,359,905 1 18,079,2041 68.37%1 8,387,4241 991 ,6581 957,058 1 1,278,5071 11,614,647 1 16,577,324 

Buildings & Grounds I 4.213.826 474,047 365,651 296,464 5,349,987 6 ,898,668 77.55% 3,853,977 239,853 239,188 247,783 4,580,801 6,102,861 

General Government 
Debt Service 
General Government Other 
Total General Government 

Law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jail 

Total Law Enforcement 

Public Safety 

Health 
Mental Health Clinic 
Health AD Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Heahh 
Mental Health Dept (LME) I 6,991.4181~ 103,2071--7-2,27J 7,185,7221 9,650,3891 74.46J 

8.357.471 I 1,189,253 1 381,402 1 155.440 I 10,083,566 1 11.602,645 
MCO 19,947 284,708 764,036 196,745 1,265,436 2,282,691 
Mental Health Other (County) 0 32,162 1,195,932 10,404 1,238,498 1,577,700 

Social Services 
Social Services 
Other DSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

library 
library 
Ubrary Other 

Total Ubrary 

Culture & Recreation 368,599 371 0 13,960 382,930 565.025 67.77% 333,380 25,842 
28 1 

3,415 

Economic Development 4,011 ,947 605,988 440,419 383,682 5,442,036 8,266,605 65.83% 3,361,053 621,815 378,955 304,491 

Subtotal 

Education 
County School Current Exp 38,110,338 6,351 ,723 6,351,723 6,351,723 57,165,507 76,220,676 75.00% 38,110,338 6,351,723 6,351,711 6,351 ,723 

Goodyear Incentive 0 261 ,207 0 0 261,207 261 ,207 100.00% 0 258,604 0 
Sales Tax Equaization 0 0 0 0 0 746,777 0.00% 0 0 0 

FTCC Current Expense 4,776,198 796,033 796,033 796,033 7,164,297 9,552,404 75.00% 4,581,648 763,608 763,608 
FTCC PEG 0 0 0 0 0 46.000 0.00% 0 0 0 
FTCC Capital Ou11ay 282,871 0 

Total Education 43,169,407 7,408,963 

Total General Fund 161,655,2.41 20,423,364 

S:~ Reverue\Reverue FY2014\Reverue FY20!4 March 



GENERAL FUND 

Pet Registration Fees 
Sales Tax Vocleo & T elecxxmulicatic 
OlherTaxes 

ABC Stae 3.5% 
ABC Stae Prof¢ 

Total 

Fay Sales Tax Equal~! 
Fay Sales Tax Equaliz:ation 
wade Sales Tax Equaizalion 
Eastover Sales Tax Equaliz:ation 
Steanan Sales Tax Equaizaticn 
Sprqj Lake Sales Tax Equaizaticn 
God.Wl Sales Tax E~ 
Olher 

Health 
Merta! Heaah Coosolidation 
Social Services 
l.ilrary 
Child Sl4'POII E.rtorcement 
Olher 

Inspections 
Other 

Mertal Health 
Health ()epartment 

Mentai Heallh Clinic 
Library Fees 
Sheriff Fees 
Social SE<vices Fees 
Other 

Gan'I.Dss 

Total 

Total 

Sale a Fared Assets/Cash Proceeds 
Transfers 
Instalment /Ptlthase Reverue 
Proceeds General L~enn Debt 
FUid Balance- Fonner Health 
FUid Balance - Cormuncations 
FUid Balance Mai"ltenance/Renovaticns 
FUid Balance - Heallh 
FUid Balance - Special 
FUid Balance -Mental Health Transfer 
Fl.lld Balance -Econ::mic Incentives 
FUid Ba!ance - Wate< & Sewer 
Fl.lld Balance AI>Prnl>riated 

Total 

Fund 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,064,415 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 15,280,101 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 96,440 0 0 10.411 106.851 79,033 

27,167 1,091,582 7,726,414 1413% 4,846,725 26,502 0 1,064,764 5,957,991 8,470.446 
0 0 0 0.00% 3, 198.130 0 0 0 3,198,130 3, 198,130 
0 15.280,101 15,280,102 100.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 1,203,825 
0 0 301,311 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 175,648 
0 0 638,490 000% 0 0 0 0 0 538,4n 
0 0 2.422.378 000% 0 0 0 0 0 2.516,982 
0 0 3,301,808 000% 0 0 0 0 0 1,798,216 
0 0 672.n4 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 666,815 
0 0 500,000 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 0 931,352 

S:'M>nllllyftewnue'Revenue FY2014R......., FY201• Mat<:h 



Expenditures-March 2014 

General Government 

• Debt Service- Issuance Cost -this cost was associated with the General Obligation Refunding 

Series 2004 

Public Safety 

• Animal Control: March 2013 we spent 63.75% of the salary appropriation line compared to 

March 2014, 71.23%; again the regular salaries 1210 line increased $123,612.05; 

• Emergency Services: Bottom line budget has increased by $114,675 compared to last year. 

Library 

They have overspent on their on call line by $6,937.37 and we have 3 additional months; 

however, based on the current expenditure for the salary appropriation unit, I believe that they 

w ill be under budget in the appropriation unit. 

• 4408-Library Grants-Budgeted for this year $508,150 compared to $247,614 1ast year 

• 4408-Library Grants-Tot al Obligations in $384,591.05 for this year compared to $82,989.05 last 

year 

Culture & Recreation 

• Their actual budget increased this year by $99,367 compared to the same time last year; 

however, our total obligations has only increased by $20,265 compared t o this t ime last year 

Economic Development 

• Water Sewer Dept.: Vander Ext. March 2013, total obligations were $128,635; March 2014, we 

have t otal obligations of $1,294,831, a difference of $1,166,196; 



General Notes on Revenue-March 2014 

Category 20: Other Taxes 

Sales Tax is off by 4.42% compared to last year. 

Category 30: Unrestricted Intergovernmental 

ABC Store Profit in the amount of $379,528 was coded in the incorrect year. Should have been last 

years. If you take that amount out, then the percentage would be 56.23%. We are still off by 

$143,171.00. 

Municipalities Taxes: There is a t iming difference. Jason from the City of Fayetteville and I settled up at 

the beginning of March for the second quarter and it was posted in March. Last year, it didn't post until 

May. 

Category 40: Restricted Intergovernmental 

Library: We have recognized $273,606 actual for FY14 than compared to March 2013 in Library Grants. 

Category 50: licenses and Permits 

Inspections: At this time last year, licenses and permits had already surpassed their budget by 120.75% 

or $93,166.00. This year at this same time, we have only recognized $83,266 or 85% of our budget. 

Category 60: Sales and Service 

Animal Control: The percentage is off due to increase in budget. However, if you look at the actual year 

to date then we are right on target with only a difference of $1,190.00 

Library: Again, book fines are down compared to last year. I believe t hat in this modern age of 

technology, that more people are downloading books and therefore, not checking out books. Thus, 

there are no fines involved in eBooks. 

Sheriff Fees: Security Board of Education (resource officers at the high schools and some elementary) 

was paid last February 2013 but has not been recorded as of March 2014. In previous conversations 

w ith Howard Lloyd, he informed me that there is no schedule of when these will be paid. Wrecker 

Inspection Fees-FY13 budget was $3,000, actual was $9,500, 316.67%; FY14 budget $23,000, actual 

$10,060, 43.74%; this is also ca using the percentage to be so much higher in FY13 compared to FY14. 



REGISTER OF DEEDS 

5205 Marriage license 
5305 Register of Deeds Fees 
5306 NCVR Cert 

Total 

Total Register of Deeds 

LIBRARY 

4402 -
4403 Raising a Reader 
4601 Broad Band Grant 
4602 FTCC I..J)rary 
4641 E-Rate Local 
4666 Library Grants 

6105 Book Fines 

Total 

6107 Non-Resident Library Fee 
6110 Commissions 
6120 Sale Books 

Total 

Total library 

-- T 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

S:v.!onlhly Reverwe1Rtvenue FY20141Revenue FY2014 Mardi 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

SHERIFF 

Category 30: Unrestncted lnergovern 
3020 Federal Prisont!f'S Housing 18,850 65 5,005 5 ,395 29,315 95,000 30.86% 40,040 2 ,860 1,040 4,550 48,490 81,000 
3040 Social Sea.wity lncenlive Pmt 5,200 0 2,000 0 7,200 16,000 45.00% 5,600 800 1,200 2,400 10,000 18,000 
3110 NC Prisoner Housing 16,926 1,905 1,848 3,597 24,276 57,000 42.59% 26,223 2 .540 2,679 3,167 34,609 0 
3111 Return of Fugitives 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
3112 Investigation Support 15,654 621 4 .893 1,624 22,792 65,000 35.06% 22,003 10.329 4,477 1,198 
3324 Eastover 20.760 15.782 0 0 36.542 70,139 52.10% 0 0 0 

Total 77.390 18.373 13.746 10.616 120,125 303,139 39.63% 93,866 16,529 9,396 11,315 

4016 State Criminal Alien AssiStance 23,797 0 0 0 23,797 50.000 47.59% 46,784 0 0 0 46,784 60,000 
4023 Fed COPS Sexual Predator 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 0 49,086 
4043 Byrne 2009 RecovetY Grant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .00% 17,503 0 32,586 0 50,089 47,460 
4044 Byrne Justice Grant 09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .00% 8,671 0 0 0 8 ,671 8,840 
4047 Byrne Justice Grant 10 14 ,169 0 0 14 ,674 2.8,843 17,909 161.06% 23,101 0 7,249 0 30,350 106,411 
4048 COPs TecMology 0 0 0 0 0 23,242 0 .00% 0 5,836 0 0 5 ,836 25,242 
4049 Byrne Justice Grant 11 39,859 0 17,923 0 57,782 56,872 101.60% 0 0 0 0 0 68,999 
4050 Byrne Justice Grant 12 0 0 0 0 0 54,815 0.00% 0 0 119,818 0 119 ,818 174,633 
4053 Byrne Justice Grant 13 0 0 15,561 15.561 151,376 10.28% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4684 Concealed Weapon Permit 72,450 14.565 15,035 17,465 119,515 210,000 56.91% 107,565 23.550 27,200 23,260 181 ,575 
4685 NC Precious Metals 1,269 0 183 120 1,572 5,000 31.44% 3.337 180 513 0 4 ,030 
4687 Contributions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 151,544 14,565 33,141 47,700 247,070 569,214 43.41% 206,961 29,566 187,366 23,260 447,153 

6405 Process Fees 356,843 67,367 126,595 0 550.805 500.000 110.16% 357.695 58.838 72.798 64,617 553,948 450,000 
6410 Jail Fees 12.952 1,444 2.168 3,265 19,829 25,000 79.32% 15,025 2.204 4.558 4 .191 25,978 22.000 
6411 10 Fees 73,970 12,568 13,144 13,752 113,434 160,000 70.90% 80,023 16,334 20,534 15,992 132.883 150,000 
6417 Mental Health Security Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 65.708 
6421 Social Services Security Fees 0 23,910 22,054 0 45,964 76,580 60.02% 0 21,503 16,159 0 37,662 68,938 
6422 Health Dept Seci.Wity Fees 42.541 0 14,373 0 56,914 99,403 57.26% 29.234 21,419 0 0 50,653 56,501 
6423 Security Board of Education 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 1,990.945 37.67% 800,000 0 704,383 0 1.504,383 1,470,504 
6425 Cler1c of Superior Court OffiCer FeE 18,440 2,295 3,876 4,112 28,723 48,000 59.84% 22.824 3,715 4,808 4,151 35,498 48,000 
6427 CC Child Support Enfoccement 127,005 0 107,814 0 234,819 451,927 51.96% 120,329 103.610 0 0 223,939 431,366 
6428 Noise Ordinance Penalty 0 0 0 0 0 100 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 100 
6430 Cler1c of Superior Court Restitution 603 0 0 490 1,093 4,000 27.34% 1,495 408 108 143 2,154 4,000 
6440 Commission Property Sale 4,483 674 1,237 0 6,394 21.000 30.45% 9 ,553 1.732 907 11,383 23,575 23,000 
6467 Wrecl<er Dispatch Fees 3.555 3,360 1,075 0 
6470 Wrecl<er Inspection Fees 900 6,050 3,110 0 

Total 1,391,292 117,668 295,446 21,619 

Total Sheriff 

S:W..OOINy Reven~.te\Rweflue FY2014'Revenue FY2014 March 



ANIMAL CONTROL 

Fees 

6015 
6615 Aninal she~er Fees 
6617 Southeaster Lab Aninal Farm 
6619 Spay/Neuter 
6620 Aninalldentification 
6621 Microchip Reclaim 
6622 Euthanasia 

7631 Pet Smart 
7637 Clations An.imal Control 
7638 Outside Collections 
7670 Miscelaneous 

To tal 

Total 

Total Animal Control 

PLANNINGfiNSPECTIONS 

402G Intelligent Transp System Plan 
4543 Mu~i~Modal 
4640 Other Munipalities Planning 

Total 

5000 Single Family Dwelfrlg 
5005 Manufactured Home 
5010 Buikling Inspection 
5015 Eledrical lnspection 
5020 Heating AIC Inspection 
5025 Plumbing Inspection 
5030 Zoning 
5035 General Contractor Permit Fee 
5040 County Demolition 
5045 Interest County Demolition 
5047 Civl Penalty Inspections 
5050 Miscelaneous Inspection/Permit 

Total 

Category 60: Sales & Service 
6660 Planning Rezoning 
6662 Planning Projects 

Total 

Total Inspections 

170.771 I 18,368 1 13,113 

2,105 
2,463 

548 
11,826 

1,804 
572 

163,071 18,882 27,442 
12,050 1,100 3,425 
49,911 3,884 4,942 
24,242 6,373 2,753 
23,394 3,558 2,605 
9,712 878 941 
8 ,920 870 1,180 
2,571 290 390 
9 ,498 3 ,079 3,337 
1,541 175 250 

0 0 0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

17,083 219,335 493,042 44.49% 226,764 34,283 35,308 22,047 I 318,402 1 541,550 

2,600 20,241 23,717 85.34% 13,376 2,250 2,330 2,900 
3,916 25,596 24,781 103.29% 18,759 1,829 2,108 3,642 

528 6,264 9,252 67.70% 4,244 772 668 840 
15,246 112,934 124,223 90.91% 69,022 13,378 12,854 15,673 
2,310 18,163 22,857 79.46% 12,611 2,255 2,276 2 ,805 

759 4,511 6.459 69.84% 3.103 385 428 451 

31,444 240,839 300,000 169,160 44,855 45,240 38,350 297,605 200,000 
1,905 18,480 22,000 12,260 2 ,455 2 ,195 2,280 19,190 20,000 

15,072 73,809 95,000 58,093 12,220 14,785 15,434 100,532 90,000 
3,780 37,148 50,000 31 ,252 5 ,311 5 ,111 5,583 47,257 60,000 
4,075 33,632 35,000 19,698 3 ,596 3,425 3,006 29,725 35,000 
1,589 13,120 15,000 7,606 1,301 1,082 1,141 11,130 15,000 
1,440 12,410 11,000 6,850 1,190 1,210 1,450 10,700 14,000 

490 3 ,741 4,500 2,530 710 610 610 4,460 4,500 
10,953 26,866 13,000 3,015 2,400 7,300 0 12,715 0 

1,168 3,133 500 188 0 29 0 217 500 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

S:\MorltNy Revenue\ReotenUe FY20WRevenue FY20H Marth 



HEALTH 

Category 40: Restrict 
4100 NC Health Services 104,931 21 ,375 21 ,375 21 ,375 169,056 233,180 72.50% 190,000 38,000 5,180 0 233,180 
4101 Allocated Heatth Revenue 123 21 ,725 {21 ,847) 0 0 0 0.00% 0 133 {133) 0 0 0 
4103 NC Breastfeeding Peer Couns 42,907 7,649 5,106 5,559 61 ,221 120,536 50.79% 42,176 9,132 7,744 9,607 68,659 126,890 
4104 NC Health Promotions 6,821 576 576 2,275 10,248 17,068 60.04% 119 0 565 906 1,590 6,700 
4105 NC TB Project 33,193 16,055 7,403 9,264 65,915 90,091 73.16% 42,832 12,158 8,514 10,337 73,841 90,091 
4106 NC CDC TB Project 18,255 530 2,958 3,449 25,191 32,202 78-23% 17,360 6,451 3,889 3,506 31 ,206 37,228 
4107 NC Diabetes Building Capacity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 
4108 NC Communicable Disease 19,510 (5,458) 2,342 2,342 18,736 25,762 72.73% 20,000 4,000 1,762 0 25,762 25,762 
4109 NC Immunization Plan 85,636 0 0 0 85,636 146,804 58.33% 77,924 28,237 11,713 0 117,874 179,042 
4115 NC School Heatth Initiative 80,371 18,075 18,074 18,075 134,594 189,406 71.06% 95,747 16,235 18,164 15,403 145,549 189,406 
4118 NC Youth Tobacco 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 20,589 0 17.250 37.839 83,000 
4122 Care Prevention in the US 0 0 0 0 0 20,833 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4131 NC Community Transportation 287,773 15,393 19,706 15,935 338,807 570,000 59.44% 41 ,105 23,741 33,014 922 98,782 573,864 
4145 NC Family Planning 193,411 55,357 22,520 33,986 305,274 405,415 75.30% 318,720 27,108 6,899 7,145 359,872 399,150 
4150 NC WIC Administration 62,257 9,246 8,493 9,694 89,690 175,000 51 .25% 54,880 12,100 10,370 11,709 89,059 175,000 
4151 NC WIC Nutrition Education 182,527 35,492 35,594 29,998 283,611 531 ,360 53.37% 161,402 43,231 32,807 38,310 275,750 531 ,360 
4152 NC WIC Client Services 707,944 117,978 104,918 128,382 1,059,222 1,790,440 59.16% 527.470 196,795 114,777 115,099 954,141 1,790,440 
4153 NC WIC Breastfeeding Program 55,769 10,614 11 ,780 10,768 88,930 160,000 55.58% 60,470 17,019 12,612 13,061 103,162 160,000 
4165 NC Child Heatth 27,909 24,850 24,850 22,414 100,023 196,604 50.88% 138,074 21 ,926 0 0 160,000 196,604 
4166 NC Child Care Coordination 23,327 5,715 5,715 5,715 40,472 50,573 80.03% 0 4 ,570 5,107 9,629 19,306 33,715 
4170 NC Maternal Health 47,838 21,050 19,781 18,520 107,189 217,789 49.22% 171 ,319 65,015 0 0 236,334 236,334 
4171 NC Breast & Cervical Cancer 34,282 8,248 8,248 4,289 55,066 87,633 62.84% 35,471 15,619 12,408 7,753 71 ,251 89,311 
4174 NC Child Fatality Prevention 0 0 0 0 0 3,666 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 3,848 
4175 NC AIDS Control 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 25,000 80.00% 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 25,000 
4185 NC Environmental Health 6,221 736 736 736 8,429 7,730 109.04% 0 0 4,000 0 4,000 29,750 
4187 NC Bio-Terrorism Team Grant 22,956 3,812 5,528 3,716 36,012 72,500 49.67% 23,587 3,223 5,395 3,721 35,926 94,042 
4221 NC CMH State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
4246 NC AMH State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
4247 NC AMH Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
4617 KBA Diabetes 0 0 0 0 0 51,500 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
4619 CC School Health 

Total 

13,994 2,332 3,355 3,598 23,279 10,000 232.79% 26,073 1,494 2,060 3,656 33,283 5,694 
6003 Medicaid NC Diabetes Educ. 475 200 0 0 675 34,161 1.98% 59 13 9 216 297 1,000 
6004 Medicaid NC STD 125,036 5,017 8,466 9,006 147,525 116,000 127.18% 78,222 4,545 5,596 9,349 97,712 73,688 
6007 Medicaid Express Care 23,945 43,011 6,920 5,196 79,072 54,000 146.43% 28,039 3,879 4,910 5,362 42,190 29,751 
6008 Medicaid NC Primary Care 143.666 7,260 2,996 5,408 159,330 182,500 87.30% 94,949 5,103 6,796 7,186 114,034 113,551 
6009 Express Care Fees 207,594 25,726 26,244 29,681 289,245 441 ,512 65.51 % 250,933 37,887 32,112 32,400 353,332 350,000 
6010 Plot Plans 45,551 6,700 5,800 10,095 68,147 95,000 71 .73% 45,046 10,175 6,025 11,251 72,497 80,000 
6018 Environmental Health Fees 65,435 8,775 10,775 17,770 102.,755 140,000 73.40% 68,760 10,025 14,415 14,975 108,175 142,000 
6019 Diabetes Education Clinic Fees 9,139 1,665 819 817 12,440 73,206 16.99% 2,183 243 772 922 4,120 10,000 
6020 Medical Clinic 34,615 4,605 12,694 8,371 60,285 99,500 60.59% 40,495 4,023 14,795 7,881 67,194 104,472 
6021 Carofina Access Capitation Fee 13,776 54,518 10,264 10,116 88,673 130,000 68.21% 64,287 11 ,266 11,475 11,299 98,327 120,000 
6023 lab Fees 120,879 16,820 19,575 23,787 181 ,061 199,050 90.96% 96,930 16,778 18,528 17,723 149,959 233,880 
6025 Family Planning Fees 15,606 1,407 5,351 4,303 26,667 30,000 88.89% 13,682 1,583 5,276 3,947 24,488 25,016 
6027 Case Management Fees 718,509 119,751 119,752 119,751 1,077,763 1,483,523 72.65% 728,057 122,251 121,230 120,203 1,091,741 1,434,450 
6028 BCCCP Fees 166 6 0 34 206 300 68.68% 101 70 12 100 283 197 
603A Dental Clinic Fees 6,064 960 1,929 1,557 10,510 18,000 58.39% 9,620 992 3,419 3,305 17,336 33,000 
6038 TB Clinic Fees 862 42 85 35 1,024 0 0.00% 0 0 0 57 57 2,472 
6031 Child Health Fees 4,849 1,255 3,148 2,932 12,183 15,000 81.22% 6,913 738 2,089 1,491 11,231 18,751 
6034 Maternal Health Fees 5,012 84 457 1,232 6,784 8,400 80.76% 4,088 269 2,052 1,175 7,584 9,280 
6036 PAP Clinic 2,377 207 554 105 3,242 2,100 154.39% 946 238 25 85 1,294 210 
6037 Medical Records Fees 2,986 602 768 784 5,140 7,000 73.43% 3,534 510 717 232 4,993 6,600 
6039 Miscellaneous 1,882 41 5 65 1,992 3,000 66.41% 1,394 135 1,553 161 3,243 4,000 
6041 Jail Health Fees 3,052 1,439 0 0 4,491 7,000 64.16% 2,962 1,190 0 0 4,152 5,000 
6042 Healthnet Fees 22,797 9,744 6,942 7,720 47,203 80,000 59.00% 0 0 2,880 0 2,880 40,000 
6045 Escrow NC Child/Maternal Health 698,902 28,648 53,068 56,027 836,645 888,164 94.20% 1,011 ,038 67,300 68,798 89,108 1,236,244 681 ,077 
6047 Pharmacy Services 219,749 55,937 35,417 18,311 329,414 471 .857 69.81% 2 

Tot al 

Total Health 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

.... ·I .. .. . ... 
4202 NC Wor1<:first 0 0 0 0 0 89,176 0.00% 26,752 6,802 11,160 6,802 51 ,516 80,000 
4300 NC SSBG Other Services & Training 1,869,961 360,606 263,950 (1,821,802) 672,715 1,483,271 45.35% 390,630 332,220 2,018,562 ( 1,620,540) 1,120,872 1,837,310 
4301 Food Stamp Claim Collections 2,256 536 (2 ,436) 2,794 3,150 0 0.00% 3,433 2,831 (1,861 ) 693 5,096 0 
4302 NC Food Stamp Recovery Incentive 16,081 3,259 4,341 3,646 27,326 85,456 31 .98% 17,552 3,885 5,090 3,961 30,488 85,456 
4304 NC Food Stamp Admin 866,385 278,030 191 ,634 198,216 1,534,264 3,266,157 46.97% 813,364 201 ,041 300,472 224.423 1,539,300 2,844,686 
4311 NC DMA Medicaid Reimb Trans 81 ,550 22,018 44,334 22,289 170,191 446,700 38.10% 107,609 21 ,1 12 18,791 17,468 164,980 446,700 
4315 NC CCDF Admin 225,051 83,888 62,534 55,934 427,406 818,695 52.21% 332,381 59,907 84,133 56,240 532,661 . 646,668 
4316 NC Permanency Planning Regular 960 0 0 0 960 86,435 1.11% (58,046) (19,047) 0 0 (77,093} 86,435 
4318 Share the Warmth 432 0 0 0 432 8,245 5.24% 0 0 0 0 0 6,502 
432A NC AFDC IV-0 5,688 0 104 0 5,792 21 ,426 27.03% 3,184 1,945 2 ,511 1,725 9,365 9,860 
432E NC Family to Family 0 0 0 3 ,638 3,638 15,000 24.25% 0 0 0 295 295 0 0.00% 
432F Shares - IVE 1,186 208 259 264 1,917 5,138 37.32% 1,793 169 1,035 7,262 10,259 4,632 221.49% 
432G Shares- SFHF 28,395 4,244 4 ,979 7 ,016 44,634 66,235 67.39% 27,228 4,001 7,408 301 ,881 340,518 52,196 652.38% 
432J Foster Care Board 1,592,971 323,850 323,551 323,783 2,564,154 3,697,179 69.35% 1,441,292 268,641 200,002 125,821 2,035,756 3,697,179 55.06% 
4324 NC IV-E Administration 598,276 159,801 54,724 117,504 930,305 2,530,478 36.76% 725,202 104,194 250,184 (26,736} 1,052,844 2,249,880 46.80% 
4327 NC Adopt Assistance IV-B NAS 25,454 6,115 4 ,308 7,347 43,225 83,651 51 .67% 23,850 3,280 43,688 0 70,818 83,651 84.66% 
433A NC Emergency Shelter Grant 0 0 0 0 0 10,718 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 
433E Special links 8,988 7,479 785 0 17,252 25,000 69.01% 2 ,967 1,201 60 30 4,258 25,000 17.03% 
4335 NC Energy Program 0 0 0 15 15 259,071 0.01% 0 0 0 169,793 169,793 285,163 59.54% 
43-39 NC Domestic Violence Grant 7,907 7,132 0 0 15,039 24,179 62.20% 6 ,821 5,606 0 0 12,427 22,441 55.38% 
4346 NC AduH Protective Services (26,167) 0 6,056 0 (20,111} 26,184 -76.81% (21 ,069} 0 7,501 (955) (14,523} 26,184 -55.46% 
434C NC Health Choice 56,158 18,246 6,842 3,825 85,071 204,922 41.51% 59,739 13,383 20,900 13,458 107,480 222,309 48.35% 
434G NC Child Incentive Subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 80 0 0 80 0 0.00% 
4340 NC Family Violence Grant 22,928 11,464 0 0 34,392 46,308 74.27% 23,154 11 ,577 0 0 34,731 46,753 
4346 NC Medical Assistance Administration 1,688,585 580,625 393,714 343,363 3,006,287 5,413,391 55.53% 1,537,136 361 ,944 575,378 396,670 2,871,128 5,628,490 
4348 NC Medicaid Case Management 8,076 1,663 1,431 5,689 16,859 38,796 43.46% 8,710 0 7 ,149 4,628 20,487 61 ,008 
435A NC TANF 2,129,281 104,336 636,227 578,873 3,448,718 5,449,666 63.28% 1,809,438 490,931 729,643 507,147 3,537,159 4,969,682 
435E NC AFDC Claims 0 20 (20) 20 20 0 0.00% 90 15 (20) (6) 79 0 
435F NC Medicaid Claims Collections (65) (10) (410) 510 25 0 0.00% (60) 0 0 265 205 0 
435G NC TANF Incentives 397 0 0 0 397 9,872 4.02% 269 38 38 38 383 9,872 
435H NC AFDC Incentives 65 6 6 0 77 1,500 5 .12% 37 4 5 3 49 1,500 
435K NC FVPSA 12,384 9,449 0 0 21,833 23,738 91.97% 2,136 0 0 0 2,136 26,000 
4352 NC Adult Day Care 41,368 11,696 9 ,136 8,737 70,936 158,000 44.90% 42,002 11,278 9,056 8,000 70,336 158,000 
4353 NC links 40,208 15,750 10,479 11,331 77,769 146,635 53.04% 45,641 11,191 14,257 13,576 84,665 146,635 
4355 NC Crisis Intervention 35,405 100,940 209,432 485,647 831,424 3,245,819 25.62% 560,392 41 ,362 88,460 104,643 794,857 3 ,075,956 
4361 NC Workfirst 850 0 0 0 850 850 100.00% 850 0 0 0 850 850 
4362 NC CHORE in Home 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 18,426 0 10,162 0 28,588 0 
4363 NC Child Welfare In Home 70,759 23,865 30,754 16,558 141,936 0 0.00% 0 0 0 1,366,692 1,366,692 0 0 .00% 
4369 NC Child Care and Development 6,298,399 1,242,482 1,265,977 1,209,571 10,016,429 •16,892,481 59.30% 5,204,565 1,192,193 1,317,891 0 7,714,649 16,892,481 45.67% 
4371 NC Refugee 2,270 1,243 1,328 1,380 6,221 0 0.00% 0 74 87 0 161 0 0.00% 
4372 Family Reunion 0 0 95,971 0 95,971 0 0.00%, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .00% 
4379 NC Miscellaneous 1,561 433 549 383 2,925 1,000 292.53% 170 154 0 0 324 1,000 32.40% 
4576 NC Crime Commission Grant 3 512 0 0 0 3 ,512 71 .487 4.91% 0 0 35,744 0 35,744 71,487 50.00% 

Total 15,717,515 3,379,372 3,620,536 1,586,531 24,303,955 44,752,859 54.31% 13,157,638 3,132,012 5,757,489 1.683.276 23.730.41 2 43.801.966 54.18% 

cry 60: Sales & Service 
6505 CFVH Eligibility Specialist 0 0 8,751 2,987 11 ,738 19,744 59.45% 0 0 9,872 1,513 11,385 19,389 
6511 DSS Enrollment Fees 19,900 1,550 0 350 21 ,800 64,300 33.90% 23,000 5,450 5,600 5,950 40,000 64,300 
6512 Adoption lntennidiary 0 0 0 400 400 2 ,400 16.67% 800 0 0 0 800 2,400 
6513 Relative Adoption 3 ,500 600 0 0 4 ,100 4 ,400 93.18% 800 200 0 200 1,200 4,400 
6514 Independent Placement Study 1,000 0 0 400 1,400 2,100 66.67% 1,050 0 0 0 1,050 1,950 
6517 HCDW 0 0 0 50 50 0 0.00% 
6525 Family Violence 3 ,210 665 0 90 3,965 6 ,526 60.76% 3 ,015 155 2,150 725 6,045 
6540 CP&L Energy Assistance 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 14,990 6.67% 667 0 0 460 1,127 

Total 28,610 2,815 8,751 4,277 44,453 114,460 38.84% 29,332 5,805 17,622 8,848 61 ;607 

Category 70: Miscellaneous 
7686 Insurance Settlement 
7715 Rent Buildings 
7717 Rent NC Division of Social Services 

Total 

Total Social Services 

S:\Mon1hty Reverue\Revenue FY2014\Revenue FY21l14 March 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

MENTAL HEALTH FUND 

Category 40: Restricted lntergovemm · 
4009 FEMA Crisis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 130,157 0 0 0 130,157 0 
4201 Mental HeaJth Allocated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 1,924,791 (1,073,133) 359,824 (298,323) 913,159 0 
4202 NC Wor1dirst•• 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 19,950 13,603 0 33,553 80,000 
4203 NC State 3-way 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 537,000 237,750 0 0 n4,750 684,375 
4211 NC DHR-5mart Start 50.291 0 0 0 50,291 51,576 97.51% 75,721 20,166 15,192 14,993 126,072 187,212 
4213 NC ASA- Women Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 7,550 19,613 0 0 27,163 67,722 
4221 NC Child MH - State .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 62,760 60,183 0 0 122,943 204,755 
4222 NC Child MH -Federal' ' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 51 ,113 
4229 NC Crime 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 116 0 0 0 116 14,470 
4246 NC A.dua MH - State .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 370,659 242,530 0 (1) 613,188 815,099 
4247 NC Adult MH -Federal .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 116,443 4,332 0 0 12o.n5 55,728 
4251 NC Child SA- State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 5,841 921 0 0 6,762 17,246 
4252 NC Child SA- Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 13,358 8,632 3,602 0 25,592 6,730 
4253 NC Training SA- Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4254 NC Substance Abuse Crisis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 201,025 91 ,341 0 0 292,366 317,388 I 92.12% 
4255 NC Mental Health Crisis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 66,809 27,646 0 0 94,455 50,000 
4256 NC Adult SA - State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 486,369 192,299 0 0 678,668 386,803 
4257 NC Adult SA- Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 6,527 
4259 NC Majors Grant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 9 ,100 3,813 0 0 12,913 30,001 
4262 NC Block Grant Prevention 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 36,336 19,254 12.,400 0 67,990 98,2.60 

4264 MCO Alliance 0 0 0 0 0 57,375 0.00% 0 0 0 2.38,690 238.690 1,748,751 
4265 NC Majors Grant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 5,809 4,500 0 0 10,309 21,032 
4271 NC Child 00 - State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 105,849 31 ,440 0 0 137,289 103,983 
4272 NC Child DO - Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4281 NC Adult 00 -Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 3,750 
4282 NC Adult DO - State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 482,589 228,526 0 10,321 721,436 824,675 
4283 NC Adult DO- Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
42.96 NC OtherfMisc State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 1.293,923 1,135,151 0 404,846 2.833,920 
4574 NC Highway Safety 0 0 15,141 0 15,141 71.353 2122% 0 0 0 0 0 
4620 ABC 5 cent Tax Revenue 31.404 9.922 7,118 7.435 55,879 74.030 75.48% 31,128 10,069 6,734 7,590 
4621 ABC Profrt for Education- 58.682 50,380 0 0 109.062 198,924 54.83% 44,264 55,198 0 0 

Total 140.3n 60.302 22,259 7,435 230,373 453,258 50.83% 6,007,597 1,340,181 411,355 378,116 1 .I 

6201 Mental Health Allocated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 192 0 0 (191) 0 0 
6205 Mental Heaah Fees .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 47.882 (25.169) 0 25,371 48,084 0 
6206 CAP MR Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 19,492 0 0 0 19,492 50,000 
6215 Head Start Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 5,322 0 0 5,322 7,400 
6225 Fees Receivable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6249 MH Training Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 492 
6250 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 151 0 0 0 151 
6252 Child & Youth Patient Fees 0 
6260 Medicaid - Other Agencies 0 

Total 0 

Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 6,335 3,631 1,073 
7670 Miscellaneous 1,360 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 22,415 0 0 
n15 Rent Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 

Total 1,360 0 0 0 0 0 0.00"4 28,750 3,631 1,073 

Total Mental Heahh 

S:\Manthly RI!'V~\Revenue FY2014\Rev<!B11! FY2014 March 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

RECREATION FUND 

0: Ad Valorem Tax 
1000 Rea~ Persona~ Public- Current 2,900,296 456,258 86,632 42,505 3,485,691 4,041,575 86.25% 2,861 ,999 437,860 85,973 42,505 3,428,337 1 3,505,454 
1010 Motor Vehicles- Current 156,213 13,516 9,863 26,913 206,505 349,522 59.08% 148,221 27,207 29,921 26,913 232,262 308,031 
1011 Motor Vehicles- DOT 60,538 25,878 27,206 1,604 115,226 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
1101 Prior Years 23,109 1,589 1,557 437 26,692 30,844 86.54% 23,118 1,548 1,810 1,604 28,080 
1102 2nd Prior Years 3 ,235 286 543 3,002 7,066 6,024 117.29% 4,265 336 460 437 5,498 
1115 Motor VefiCies - 1st Prior 35,717 3,081 4,369 158 43,325 51,208 84.61% 31 ,793 3,688 4,505 3 ,002 42,988 
1116 Motor Velicles - 2nd Prior 1,188 99 168 2,535 3,990 1,765 226.05% 1,034 127 201 158 1,520 
1220 Interest 6,440 2,533 3,900 12,873 15,539 82.84% 5,182 2,133 3,616 2,535 13,466 
1230 late listing Pen 

Total 

4583 NC Parks and Rec Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 20,175 0 0 0 20,175 0 
4651 Recreational District #1 1,107 455 0 1,562 0 0.00% 666 1,091 47 0 1,804 0 
4652 Recreational District #2 936 0 0 936 0 0.00% 614 104 0 34 751 0 
4653 Recreational District #3 6,285 4,840 427 11,552 0 0 .00% 4,288 724 113 3,720 8,845 0 
4654 Recreational District #4 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4657 Recreational District #7 421 0 0 421 0 0.00% 121 0 157 0 278 0 

Total 8,749 5,295 427 0 14,470 0 0.00% 25,864 1,918 317 3,754 31 ,853 0 

. -.. I . .. 
7000 Investment Market Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 
7002 Interest Income 34 0 32 66 500 13.20% 172 75 54 
7670 Miscenaneous 0 0 
7685 Sales Tax Contract 0 0 

Total 34 0 

ategory 90: Other Financmg Sources 
9010 Sale of land and BuJdilgs 0 0 

Total Recreation Fund 

S:\Monlhty Revenue~evenue FY201~1Revenue FY2014 Maoeh 



PREPARED FOOD & BEVERAGE 

1225 Interest & Penalty- Food & 

1015 Food & Beverage Tax 
1120 Food & Beverage Tax- AI Prior 

Total 

7002 Interest Income 
7662 Returned Check 

Total 

9901 Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total Prepared Food & Beverage 

CIVIC CENTER MOTEL TAX 

1225 

2600 Room Occupancy Tax-

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

2605 RoomOc:cupancyTax-AitPrior I u I u I u I u I u I u I u.w"'l u I u I u I u I u I u I u.uu"'l 
Total 596.562 89.205 96.774 103,140 885,682 1,228,379 72.10% 666,138 82,709 97,021 

7002 Interest Income 18 105 500 381 84 78 

9901 Fund Balan<:e Appropriated 

Total Civic Center Motel Tax 

S:'M:>nlhly Revenue\Reveroe FY20141R....,enue FY2014 March 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

SOLID WASTE FUND 

Category 10: Ad 
1220 lntecest 19,000 

I 0 

1600 Solid Waste User Current 
1601 Solid Waste User 1st Plior 
1602 Solid Waste User 2nd Prior 
1610 Solid Waste User AD Plior 

Total 
I I I I ... ~ . - . .. . ... 

4590 NC Electronics Management 0 0 21 ,905 0 21,905 20,685 105.89% 0 

~ I 
18,805 1 0 

4590 NC r.-e Disposal 108,349 0 93,903 0 202,252 350,000 57.79% 208,177 91 ,532 0 
4591 NC WMe Goods Disposal 29,935 0 24,253 0 54,188 124,178 43.64% 55,884 22.229 0 
4594 NC DENR Recyclng Grant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 
4598 NC Solid Waste Disposal Tax 17,003 0 17.570 0 34.573 0 0.00% 33,432 0 

Total 155,287 0 157,632 0 312,919 494,864 63.23"/o 297,493 0 

. . ,. I . . -. 
5920 Gas Extraction License 5,694 0 0 2,847 8,541 11,388 75.00% 5,694 2,847 0 0 8,541 11,388 I 75.00% 

.... .I ' 6150 Solid Waste Allocated 710.14~ I 80,11~ 1 (675,47~) 1 (27~) 1 1 14 ,~ 1 ~ I 0.~1 ~ I 0 0 0 0 ~I 0.00% 
6151 Sofld Waste Services- County 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0.00% 
6155 Sale or Recycable Materials 
6170 Commercial Garbage Fees 

Total I 
I I I I I 

- .. . I ! •• • 

7000 Investments Marttet Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7002 Interest Income 24,364 6,176 11 ,857 5 ,092 47,488 81,994 57.92% 39,645 11,950 6,526 6,145 64,266 97,210 
7666 Environmental Enforcement 14,297 2,445 4,005 2.337 23,084 6,000 384.74% 3,609 1,829 4,130 2,435 12,003 2,000 
7670 Miscenaneous 1,677 20 363 136 2,196 0 0.00% 1,771 144 324 121 2,360 0 
7685 Sales Tax Contractors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7685 Insurance Settlements 1,908 0 0 0 1,908 0 0.00% 0 

Total 42,246 8,641 16,225 7,565 74,677 87,994 84.87% 45,025 

Total Solid Waste Fund 

S:\Mon1hly R""enue\Revenue FY2014\Re¥enue FY2014 March 



CROWN CENTER FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Crown Center Building Rent 87,435 0 0 0 87,435 620,000 14.10% 132,833 120,509 55,658 
Crown Center Equipment Rent 20,999 0 0 0 20,999 215,000 9.77% 63.250 28,438 24,648 
Crown Center Recovered Expense 98,828 0 541 0 99,369 500,000 19.87% 106,811 104,628 44,615 
Crown Center Facility Surcharge 64,893 0 0 0 64,893 294,500 22.03% 69,450 70,411 52,230 
Crown Center Miscenaneous 0 0 0 15,480 15,480 7,500 206.40% 3,533 1,124 3,377 
Crown Center TICket Rebates 0 0 0 0 0 85,500 0.00% 15,907 12.548 7,353 
Crown Center Box Office Fees 3,494 0 0 0 3,494 5,000 69.88% 1,114 158 659 
Crown Center Concessions 13.758 0 0 0 
Crown Center Marketing Reveooe 

Total Operating Revenues 

rating Expenses.l.t•""7 I'_ • ;-,.... • 

Salaries 635,243 5,888 0 0 641,131 671,331 95.50% 914,015 139,444 139,734 152.141 1,345,334 1,894,981 
Benefits 211.048 1,433 0 0 212,481 347,024 61.23% 279,541 58,257 44,407 20,879 403,084 809,529 
Operating 

Sponsored Eve11ts 55,410 0 0 0 55,410 100,000 55.41% 0 0 0 0 0 400,000 
Coolracted Services 235,105 0 0 0 235,105 327,305 71.83% 337,980 96,440 74,336 100,479 609,237 942,000 
Maintenance & Repair 495,320 7,263 1,904 258 504,745 769,759 65.57% 245,953 24,492 18,980 24,965 314,390 753,850 
Utilities 292,762 0 0 0 292,762 323,177 90.59% 364,774 100,227 79,115 83,106 627,222 845,000 
Other 305,493 2,727 338 18,024 3.26,582 408,752 79.90% 456,478 30,895 28,341 40,058 555,772 769,521 

Capital Outlay 213.495 0 0 0 213,495 379,153 56.31% 0 0 22,480 22,480 44,980 420,000 
Global Operating Fee 2,595,400 687,291 0 482,236 3,764,927 3.282.692 
Global Management Fee 16,000 16,000 0 16,000 48,000 64,000 
Global Transition Costs 0 15,615 0 0 15,615 50,000 
Global Incentive Payment 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Rev over Operating Exp 

on Operating Revenues and Appropriate • . : .. 
Interest Earned on Investments 80 14 12 10 116 0 0.00% 100 27 24 27 178 0 0.00% 
Sales Tax Contractors 3,741 0 0 0 3,741 0 0.00% 335 0 0 0 335 0 0.00% 
Transfers In 

Fund 114 (Food & Beverage Fl.Wld) 1,751,927 0 0 875,964 2,627,891 3,503,854 75.00% 1,675,688 279.281 279.281 279,281 2,513,532 3,351 ,376 75.00% 
Fund 621 (Civic Center Motel Tax) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 90,500 30,167 30,167 30,167 181,001 362,000 50.00% 

Appropriated Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 848,782 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 687,198 0.00% 
Total Non·Operating and Fund Bal 1,755,748 14 12 875,974 2,631,747 4,352,636 60.46% 1,766,623 309,475 309,472 309,475 2,695,046 4,400,574 61.24% 

onoperating Expenses'~ 
. • . I' ' . .. I - I . -

Arena/Theater 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 
Transfer Out- Food 101 ( General Food) 27,597 0 0 13,798 41 ,395 55,193 75.00% 27.596 4 599 4,599 4,599 41.394 55193 75.00% 

Total Nonoperating Expenses 27,597 0 0 13,798 41,395 55,193 75.00% 27,596 4,599 4,599 4,599 41,394 55,193 75.00% 

Non-Oper Rev over Non-Oper Exp 1 728 151 14 12 862175 2 590 352 4 297 443 1 739 027 304876 304 873 304876 2 653 652 4345 381 

Total Revenue over Total Exp I (3 025,67711 (736,20411 (1,690) 361138 I !3.402,43311 Ol (351 ,52911 357753 14 3 ,228 74,412 I 223,862_1_ O.l 

S:\Monllfy Revenue1ReYe<"Ue FY2014\Revenue FY2014 Mardi 



~ 
CROWN 
CENTER. 

CROWN CENTER 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MARCH 31, 2014 

ill~~ 
Director of Finance 



THE CROWN CENTER 
BALANCE SHEET COMMENTS 

FOR FIVE MONTHS ENDING MARCH 2014 

ACCOUNT§ RECEIVABLE 

AGeD RECEIVABLES· 

PREPAID EXPENSES 

CURRENT 
OVER30 DAYS 

OVER60DAYS 
OVER 90 DAYS' 

OVER 120 DAYS' 

Prepaid Subsonpllcns Md ronow~ls 

TOTAL: $ 

11,414 
36,160 

49,574 

H20 

' RECEIVABLES INCLUDED IN OVER 90 & 120 DAY CATEGORY: 

~ 

AGED PAYAB4ES· 

ACCOUNTS PAYA84E 

CURRENT 
OVER 30 DAYS 
OVER60 DAYS 
OVER QO DAYS' 

OVER 120 OAYS' 
OVER 120 DAYS' 

TOTAL 

a.M2l!ti.I 
4$3,11Q 

TOTAL: S 463,11 9 

IICCRUEO L.IABIL.ITIE$ 
ACCRUED EVENT LIABIUTIES 
DEFERRED SUITES AND SIGNAGE REVENUE 

' PAYABLEB INCLUDED IN OVER 90 DAY CATEGORY: 

TOTAL 

86,867 
392,373 

6 ,144 

100.0% 

PAYMENTS 
THROUGH 

li 2-21·14 

100.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

100.0% 

PAYMENTS 
THROUGH 

~ 

county transition cost 



ne CIIVNN CINYM 

rtw«:IAL I'TATDIIHT COMMIHTI ..,,,,. 
' OR MAACH 20,. fJI ..U 

FAV(VNFAV 
~ ilQIU ~ 

NO OF EVENTS S9 3V 
AnENDANCE 5V,Ott 5V,Ott 

DIRECT EVENT INCOME $ 118.134 $ 110,134 
8UrTE TICKET REVENUE s s 
SURCHARGE REVENUE !2,• VV ti2,4DO 
TICKET REBATE n.7•8 22,748 
CONCESSIONS 7o.e•o 70,840 
CATERINO 8,170 8,178 
NOVELTIES 

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 2n.•oo ---vrroo 
SIGNAali INCOME 2.471 V•2 t ,52V 
SUITE INCOME 2,4Ge ~ II 

TOTAL ADVERTISING ,.,COME -.;m- 3,307 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME U85 3.000 3,:115 

INDIRECT EXPENSU 440,043 842,117 m.or• 

NET NCOM6 (LOllS) $ p$51321) i t3G21320) 

COMMENTt: 

f Vf NT INCOME: 
FAV(UNFA ! 
VARIANCE COMMENTS 

':l""""Roaor~y 
Spedlt Foret I OfldualiOn 
Harltm Olobttroatrs 
Fltttntl: w Knolt'Mt let Bttr1 Actutl nurnbtrt ~uti bYdgl1 numbtrt ciU. 10 COUf'lb' b\Jdgtt fGUIH btlng 
Flttantz. VI Louflilna k:t Gtlotl blttd on gro11 r.venoe anct Global Speetrum aetual numbtrt art bttH on 
Flrttntl VI Loult._nl klt Oators ntt ft'i'lnut 
Flttlntlvt Ptofll R~rmtn 
Flrttntz VI Ptotll Rtv.rmtn 

Stt Roling FortCIIt 8M.t 

~lrttntt w Knor-.11• tc:• a .. ,.. 
Joan Rfvtra 
American Olrl Falhlon Show 
Ringl~ Brolhttl Cireut 
liugt tnd KIIHI Contlgnmtnt Stlt 
Tyttr Ptrry Plly·Htlt Hath No Fury 
ATA TttkWonc:IO Tourntmtnl 
NC Rtglont1811kllbtll TOumtmtnt 
8uttRal 
Cornmtncl Ptlformtnct Brtlklttt 
CMJ Affairs Grtduttion 
a .. utyancltn.B•"' 
Drttl< tht C)'dt or Chid AbuH 
CoitAl Sltlmo Tholl Brunch 
Scooby Ooo Llvo 
Plul su womon>o EXPO 
Cape Fttr Hllot VI AU.nct 8ha"'l 
Mfnd ... t8W't'4of 
SWHt tO 81rthdJy Bt lh 
CCJobF'ei 
Orte,.,._ Youth Conftrtnct 
NCDPIMiebnll --
ADVeRTISING INCOMe: 

FAV(UNFAV) 
VARIANCE COMMENTS 

SIGNAOE INCOME s 1.628 Mllc ... neoutrtvtnut fOf' produatlon of ~nt ror new client• 
SUITE INCOME It 

I i gao 

ISC! 
FAV(UNFAV) 
VARIANCE COMMENTS 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME +* MllctllllnotOut lneomt from wndOI'I for Open HOUM 

............... 
IN IR C XP NS 1: 

'~:Au:.:~) COMMENTS 
"""CU IV~ 1.N1 
EVENT SERVICE& (2,:10f) Trtvtt end PfOit .. loneJ cftvtilopmtnl not budgot.d 
FINANCE 0:13 
OPERATIONS V8,781 Conttte\td MMcet eMr~ttd to tYifiCt tnd noot Pf~ ttlntd In March not Ftb 
MARKE.TING (13.2!12! NrN IdYl~~~~~ not budg.t.d 
BOX OFFICE t,ISI Ptn fltM wtgtt 1111 tn.n budgtt 
OVERHEAD -a- V*Mtt and ~ltntout ptoftctt ans then budgoetd 

.............. 



NOOF EVENTS 
ATTENOANCE 

DIRECT EVENT INCOME 
SUITE TICKET REVENUE 
SURCHARGE REVENUE 
TICKET REBATE 
CONCESSIONS 
CATERING 
NOVELTIES 

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 

SIGNAGE INCOME 
SUITE INCOME 

THCC-C[HTfR 
FINANCIAL ITATIMIIHT COM MINTS 

rOR fiV! MONTHS ENDING MARCH :1014 

~ ~ 
134 134 

253,938 253,838 

s 453.808 453,808 
3,375 3,375 

223,168 223,168 
83,977 83,977 

253,710 253,710 
22,752 22.762 

7,314 
1,046,104 

7,314 
1,618,164 

8.021 7,508 

TOTAL ADVERTISING INCOME 
~ 

22,827 
15,1109 
23.117 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 77,464 55,287 

INDIRECT EXPENSES 1,703,828 2,233,718 

NET INCOME (LOSS) llmlmlO s (1,107,210) 

COMMENTS: 

;veNT INCOMe: 

-~~~:~~~ 
Groduollons 
Hockey 
Trade Shows 
CffCUI 

Btl room Evtnll 
Mine< Concerts 
School Snows 
Horltm Globolrollors 
Olhtr 
Arena Foolbtll 
Boskelblll 
Roller Otrby 
Meellngs 
Comedy 

ADVERTISING INCOME: 

F~~~~~~ 

ADVERTISING INCOME s 1,114 
SUITE INCOME 

s '1c03~ 2B[ 

OTHER INCOME MISC : 

F~::A~:~~ 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $ 
I 

221187 
~~ ~B' 

INDIREC -EXPENSE$: 

·~~~:~~ 
~~~~~~VICES 

13, 4 
(2,787) 

FINANCE 1,187 
OPERATIONS 139,249 
MARKETING (14,413) 
BOX OFFICE 3,144 
OVERHEAD 389,782 

!~Ufi§ 

FAV(UNFAV) 

~ 

1,113 
(1,403) 

22,187 

529,890 

COMMENTS 

Acluol num,.,. oquol budgol numbers dutlo counly budgol noures btlng 
based on gross revenue 1nd Gtobal Spectrum actual numbers 1rt baaed on 
net revenue. 
Sto Rolling Foroe"l Sneel 

COMMENTS 

H&H eonlroel nol renewed 

COMMENTS 

Reimbursement• for County ah•ro of utiiHioa wore not budgeted 

COMMENTS 
A<iM cnorgoa 10 tvtniS In January but ouagtlta 1n EXOCYIIVO 

Ulllltlu under budget end only holt of noor project pold ao far 
Advonlslng ond now eompuler programs nol budgolod 

Ulllllleo under budgtlond mlscenonoouo projocll under oudgtl 



ASSETS: 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Operating Account 
Event Account 
Box Office Change Fund 
Petty Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
AR-County 
AR-Giobal Transition Costs 
AR-Sales Tax Receivable 
AR-Other Global Facilities 

Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable Trade 

401 k Employer Portio 
Sales Tax Payable 
4% NC Withholding Tax 

Payroll and Sales Tax Payable 
Deferred Rebate Revenue 
Ticket On Conssignment 
Deferred Tickets 

Deferred Ticket Revenue 
Contract Deposits 
Other Deductions Payable 
Insurance Payable 
Accrued Commissions 
Credit Card Fees 
Deferred Revenues-Suite and Signage 

Accrued Liabi lities and Revenue 
Event Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Funding/Working Capital 
Retained Earnings- Current Year 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

CROWN CENTER 
BALANCE SHEET 

March 2014 

$ 1,101,237 
2,554,921 

5,000 
500 

$ 

5,199 
37,836 
6,215 

324 

1,694 
(4,419) 

60 

22,354 
(32,852) 

467,839 

84,713 
2,115 

448 
970 

1,286 
6144 

$ 3,661,658 

49,574 
4,520 

$ 3,715,751 

$ 463,119 

(2,665) 

457,341 

95,677 
{64 ,968~ 
948,503 

3,322,691 
!555,443~ 

2,767,248 

$ 3,715,751 



CROWN CENTER 
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 
For tho Five Months Ending March 2014 

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

Number of Events 39 39 134 134 

Total Paid General 45,619 45,619 205,439 205,439 
Turnstile Attendance- General 59,011 59,011 253,938 253,938 

RENTAL INCOME 
GROSS TICKET REVENUE $ 834,873 $ 834,873 $ $ 3,195,409 $ 3,195,409 $ 
OTHER REVENUE 60,596 60,596 285,484 285,484 
LESS: TAXES ~20,092l ~20,092l ~85,504l ~85,504l 
NET REVENUE AFTER TAXES 875,377 875,377 3,395,389 3,395,389 

TENANT CHARGES (720,920) (720,920) (2,897' 196) (2,897,196) (0) 

NET RENTAL INCOME 154,457 154,457 498,193 498,194 (0) 
NET SERVICE INCOME I (LOSS) (35,323) (35,323) (44,386) (44,386) (0) 
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 119,134 119,134 453,808 453,808 (0) 

SUITE TICKET REVENUE 3,375 3,375 
SURCHARGE REVENUE 52,499 52,499 223,168 223,168 
TICKET REBATE REVENUE 22 748 22 748 83,977 83 977 

TOTAL SURCHARGE/REBATEIPRESHOW 75,247 75,247 310,520 310,520 

ANCILLARY INCOME 
CONCESSIONS 70,840 70,840 253,710 253,710 
CATERING 8.179 8,179 22,752 22,752 
NOVELTY 7,315 7,315 

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 79,019 79,019 283,777 283,777 

EVENT OPERATING INCOME 273,401 273,401 1,048,104 1,048,104 (0) 

SIGNAGE INCOME 2,471 942 1,529 8,621 7,508 1,114 
SUITE INCOME 2,466 2 455 11 14,206 15,609 (1.403) 
TOTAL SIGNAGE AND SUITES INCOME 4,938 3,397 1,541 22,827 23,117 (289) 

OTHER INCOME 
MISC INCOME 6,385 3,000 3,385 77,454 55 287 22 167 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 6,385 3,000 3,385 77,454 55,287 22,167 

INDIRECT EXPENSES: 
EXECUTIVE 26,584 28,465 1,881 117.847 131,594 13,747 
MARKETING & SALES 42,028 28,766 (13,262) 159,070 144,657 (14,413) 
FINANCE 11,567 12,500 933 55,527 56,693 1,167 
EVENT SERVICES 20,534 18,166 (2,368) 99,612 96,825 (2,787) 
OPERATIONS 218,221 315,002 96,781 732,512 871,762 139,249 
BOX OFFICE 9,830 11,668 1,838 50,492 53,636 3,144 
OVERHEAD 111,280 227,550 116,270 488 768 878,551 389,782 

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 440,Q43 642,117 202,074 1,703,829 2,233,718 529,889 

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) $ !155,320l $ !362,319l $ 206,999 $ !555,443j $ !1.107,210! $ 551,767 



GROSS REVENUE RECAP: 
GROSS TICKET REVENUE s 
GROSS OTHER EVENT REVENUE 
GROSS SURCHARGE REVENUE 
GROSS TICKET REBATE REVENUE 
GROSS CONCESSIONS REVENUE 
GROSS CATERING REVENUE 
GROSS NOVELTY REVENUE 
GROSS ADVERTSING REVENUE 
GROSS SUITE INCOME 
GROSS MISC REVENUE 

TOTAL GROSS REVENUE $ 

CROWN CENTER 
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 
For the Five Months Ending March 2014 

PERIOD TO DATE I 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

834,873 s 834,873 
60,596 60,596 
65,744 65,744 
22,748 22,748 

179,448 179,448 
30,698 30,698 

2,471 942 1,529 
2,486 2,455 11 
6,365 3,000 3 385 

112os1429 s 1,2oo1so4 4 ,925 

YEAR TO DATE I 
Actual Curr Budget Budget Variance 

s 3,198,953 $ 3,198,953 
285.484 285.484 
259,785 259,785 

86,414 86,414 
711,028 711,028 

85,862 85,862 
13,346 13,346 
8,621 7,508 1,114 

14,206 15,609 (1,403) 
77 454 55,287 22,167 

$ 4,759,057 s 4,737,276 21,781 



CROWN CENTER 
OTHER INCOME 

For tho Flvo Montho Ending March 2014 

Ptr1od To O.tt Veari'o oat• Ann"ol 
Act""' Curr Budgot Budget Var Actual Curr Budget Budget Var Actual Annual Budget Budget Var 

ADVERTISING INCOME 2,471 942 1,5211 8,621 7,508 1,114 8,621 10,334 (1,712) 
SUITE INCOME 2,468 2,455 11 14,206 15,609 (1,403) 14,206 22,974 (6,766) 

TOTAL SIGNAGE AND SUITES INCOME 4 936 3,397 1541 221827 231117 !289! 221827 331308 110,4801 

MISCINCOME 6,365 3,000 3,365 77,454 55,267 22,167 77,454 76,287 1,167 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 6,385 3,000 3,365 771454 651287 221167 77 454 76 287 1167 



I OF EVENTS 
GROSS REVENUE 
TENANT CHARGES 
NET RENTAL INCOME 
SERVICE INCOME 
SURCHARGE REVENUE 
CONVENIENCE fEE REVENUE 
SUITE REVENUE 
ANCIUARY INCOME 

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 

PREMIUM/ OrnER INCOME 

INDIRECT EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

COO follY ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL 

July-Oct No-Hvlardl April-June ACT/PROJ ORIGBUOGET 

2013 2014 2014 FY 2014 FYE06/30~ 

134 1.34 
3,195_.409 1.500,000 $ 4,695,409 
(2,897 ,196) (1,312.500) {4.209,696) 

$ 301,988 $ 498.194 $ 187,500 987,682 $ 2,425,750 
(44.386) 4,500 (39,886) 
223,168 56A18 279,646 

83,977 32,638 116,615 
3,375 5,003 8,378 

m.m 85.000 368,m 

$ 301,988 $ 1,048,105 $ 371,119 $ 1.721,2.U $ 2,425,750 

100,281 18,750 119,031 

2.443,248 1.703,829 1,250,000 5,397,077 6,359,1)40 

$ (2,141.260) $ (555,443) $ (860,131) $ (3,556,834) $ (3,933,290) 

(a) (b) (b) (b) {a) 

• Above Information does not lndud~ illlY food and b-rage tax allocationS. 

•• Above Information does not indude any Ci!pital outlay. 

{a} The fiscal year 2014 County budgd for revenue Is reflective of gross r~venue and does not inducle any event related 
expenses sum as security, contract senrices, ~tc. All County ~xpenses to include event expenses were 

reported in the expense line. Reporting income in this manner causes In Hated revenue reports (gross nlXT!bers} 
and in Hated expenses as event related expenses wer~ not charged to the event. 

(b) Global Spectrum actual and J)foje~ revenue Is r~ported as net revenue, which iS gross revenue less all event 

relat2d~s. 

(c) Du~ to the diffemrt ac:co\.W\tinc methods used to Rport re~r- and expenses, the foBowlnc will .,. reflected in 

ow finances: 
Actual and projected re\'enue numbers, reported as net, will show a variance of approximately 
$(704.538) and $119..()31 vs the County revenue bud~t, which has been reported as gross. 

Actual and projected expetlse numbers do not lndude any event related expenses. whlc:h have 
been settled direaly to each event. Recording expenses in this mann~ will show a variance 
of approld.mately $961..963 vs the County budget. which lnduded an expenses. 

~~/!{L 
~ctor of fin., nee 

a:~ 
~ • General Manasu......,. 

FAV(UNfAV) 
VARIANCE 

134 

4,695,409 
(4,209,696) 
(1,438,068) 

(3.9,886) 
279,646 
116,615 

8,378 
368,777 

$ {704,538) 

119..()31 

961.963 -
$ 376,456 

(c) 


	Finance Committee Agenda 5-8-14 Special Meeting 
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes April 3, 2014 Regular Meeting 
	Item 2. Bullard Circle Update
	Item 4.A. Sales Tax Update
	Item 4.B. Monthly Financial Report



